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New York State Department of Health 

Community Based Organization (CBO) Planning Grant RFA 

RFA #1512160408 / Grants Gateway #DOH01-CBOPG-2016 

Questions and Answers Posted 7/01/2016 

 

REVISED 8/3/16 

 

The following has been updated/modified in this Q&A Document. Strike-through indicates deleted text; underlined/bolded text is 
new. 
 

Questions below were received by the deadline announced in the RFA.  The NYSDOH is not responsible for any errors or 

misinterpretation of any questions received. 

  

The responses to questions included herein are the official responses by the State to questions posted by potential bidders and are hereby 

incorporated into the RFA # 1512160408.  In the event of any conflict between the RFA and these responses, the requirements or 

information contained in these responses will prevail. 
 

Question 
# 

Corresponding 
RFA Section 

Bidder’s Question  Answer 

1.  General Will there be a list of agencies who submitted a Letter of 
Interest and those who signed up for the Applicant 
Conference Call made public?  This may aid in Consortium 
consolidation within a given region. 

The Applicant Conference Call Attendee list is attached to 
the end of this Q&A document. Please note that Email 
addresses of Conferemce Call Attendees is only available 
upon request. 
 
A list of agencies who submitted a Letter of Interest has 
been added to the end of this Q&A document. will be 
released following the July 8th due date. 

2.  General Is it the “consortium” who completes the RFA (“the 
consortium lead”) with the assist of the “consultant”, and 
NOT the/an individual CBO?    
 
If, yes – is it up to the individual CBOs to 
develop/organize their own consortium based on the 
criteria provided, that would best meet the needs and 
goals of DSRIP 

The application should be completed by the Consortium 
Lead authorized to apply on behalf of a CBO Consortium.  
It should not be an individual CBO. An individual CBO 
should be part of a larger consortium. 
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Question 
# 

Corresponding 
RFA Section 

Bidder’s Question  Answer 

3.  General Please advise whether the DSRIP Planning Grant applies 
to only non-Medicaid billing Community Based 
Organizations. 

The CBO Planning Grant applies only to non-Medicaid 
billing CBO’s.  

4.  General Can you please define consortium and “community based 
organization” and give examples of what you mean? 

For this opportunity, the CBO Consortium and CBO 
Consortium Lead must be a not-for-profit 501(c)3, non-
Medicaid billing community-based social and human 
service organizations that currently provide services to 
the targeted population. Please see Attachment 10 for a 
list of these services. 

5.  General Is there any chance that we can combine and expand CBO 
definitions? 

The RFA CBO definitions will not be changed.   

6.  General How many organizations is considered a consortium? There is no minimum or maximum number of 
organizations within a consortium.  The consortium 
should reflect the geographic region for the application, 
and the range of service providers that can impact on 
social determinants of health for the region as detailed in 
the RFA. 

7.  General Regarding the consultant, is it possible to have other 
consultants selected from the CBOs to implement the 
activities since the consultant writing the grant may not 
be experienced in the actual implementation? 

The primary role of the consultant(s) is to assist the CBO 
Consortium in developing a plan that will be 
implemented if awarded.  It is possible to have other 
consultants involved in the project and the role and 
details should be articulated in the proposal application 
and the work plan. 

8.  General Since DSRIP goals are generally five-year goals, will there 
be a "look-back" outcomes evaluation for this specific 
project conducted once the five years of DSRIP are 
completed? 

The Medicaid Redesign Team (MRT) amendment to the 
1115 waiver provides for a number of programs including 
DSRIP and administrative funds which are subject to 
requirements prescribed by CMS.  The RFA is being 
administered by NYSDOH and is separate from the DSRIP 
program under the MRT amendment. 

9.  General Can you provide a listing of all participants to the 
Applicant Conference? 

Please see response to Question #1.  

10.  General What does PPS stand for? PPS stands for Performing Provider System. 

11.  General Does the consortium (and/or Lead) already have to be 
engaged with (as a registered partner) a PPS, or can this 
partnership be started once the grant starts? 

The partnership with a PPS may start during or after the 
grant begins.   
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# 
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Bidder’s Question  Answer 

12.  General How are the Consortiums created? The Department is relying on the applicants to create the 
Consortium which would show potential successful 
collaboration and ability to implement and sustain 
activities.  Each Consortium is responsible for setting up 
their own structure and governance and should be 
detailed as requested in the application.  

13.  General Could we get a list of all the PPS that you would like for us 
to work with? 

A list of PPSs can be found on the DOH website under the 
“PPS Information” at the following link: 
https://www.health.ny.gov/health_care/medicaid/redesi
gn/dsrip/providers_professionals.htm  

14.  General How would a statewide organization go about applying 
for funding where they have individual chapters in each 
region? 

The grant will be given to 3 regions: (1) Long Island & 
Mid-Hudson, (2) New York City, and (3) Rest of state. If 
the  statewide organization has chapters that meet CBO 
eligibility criteria, it would be part of  a consortium in a  
region.   

15.  General Can consortiums apply collaboratively across Regional 
Economic Development Councils? 

Yes, the Rest of State awardee is required to include and 
collaborate across the remaining Regional Economic 
Development Council (REDC) regions. Please see 
Attachment 9:  NYS Economic Development Regional 
Map (Page 33 of RFA) for this Map. 

16.  General Does the consortium already have to be in existence, or 
can it be created in response to this grant proposal? 

The consortium does not already have to be in existence 
in order to respond to this RFA.  
 
Please see response to Question #13. 

17.  General If the CBO is part of a larger organization can we submit 
based upon services? 

The CBO must be a single entity.  It is not based upon 
services within a larger organization.  The larger 
organization would not eligible.   
 
Please see RFA Section II:  Who May Apply and 
Addendum #3 for additional information on eligibility. 

18.  General What is best resource to find CBOs in a region? We encourage you to check the various Community 
Resource Directories that may be maintained at a variety 
of local levels such as  local government  agencies and 
others.  
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# 

Corresponding 
RFA Section 

Bidder’s Question  Answer 

19.  General What will be the relationship with NYS Department Of 
Health AND THE Project Approval and Oversight Panel? 

The NYS Department of Health will manage this RFA 
opportunity and its award process. It is a grant activity 
under the State Medicaid Office.  See answer to Question 
#10.   

20.  General Is it best for a small budget NFP to partner with a 
Consortium as you have named it? 

Yes. Any not-for-profit (NFP) must partner with a 
Consortium in order to apply, and the Consortium Lead 
will submit the application. 

21.  General To what extent can the grant support infrastructure 
needs of the members---developed through planning? It 
is allowable and demonstrated in proposal. 

It is allowable for the grant to support the infrastructure 
needs of its members as long as it is clearly demonstrated 
in the proposal and work plan. Please note non-allowable 
costs on page 6 of the RFA. 

22.  General Even if we are not a lead CBO we would like to be 
involved on some level. How do we find out what other 
CBOs are interested in being part of the consortium? 

We encourage you to check your Community Resource 
Directories that exists at a variety of local levels, and 
contact local government units and agencies for 
resources. 
 
Also, see response to Question #1. 

23.  General Where do we solicit for a qualified consultant who 
possesses the experience and skills to meet the 
requirements under this RFA? 

The Department is relying on applicants to research and 
subcontract with such a consultant to meet the 
requirements of this RFA. 
 
The Department suggests researching and beginning 
conversations with various organizations to investigate 
and identify potential consultants and contacts within 
your relevant region.  

24.  General Our agency is a non-Medicaid billing Community Based 
Organization, who could benefit from this initiative.  Do 
we need to become a part of a CBO Consortium now or 
do we wait for the RFA to be awarded? 

Eligible CBO’s should join a CBO Consortium early in the 
process in order to be included in the application and to 
be included in the planning and implementation.  This is 
not mandatory, as the RFA requests the awardee(s) to 
identify a plan and recruitment for additional CBO’s who 
are not part of the original application.  It is encouraged, 
however, for for CBO’s to join a consortium before an 
award is made.    

25.  General Does a CBO have to be part of a PPS' to participate in this 
funding? 

No, a CBO does not need to be part of a PPS to 
participate.  Please see response to Question #13. 
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# 

Corresponding 
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However, each application is required to upload 3 letters 
of endorsement from their local PPS as part of their 
application. 

26.  General Can the lead financially incentivize agencies to 
participate? 

The DOH does not endorse that a financial incentive 
would be provided to the agencies for participation in the 
application or implementation process. The strategic 
planning activities should be a benefit for CBOs in 
positioning themselves for engagement in DSRIP and 
financial sustainability.   

27.  General What services does the Lead have to provide to 
Consortium members? (Are meetings and trainings 
required, or can the Lead provide more technical support, 
including IT and marketing?) Or do funds have to be 
passed directly to Consortium members? 

The Department is relying on the Consortium to assess 
and determine the particular services and/or 
infrastructure needed by the Consortium members and 
to develop an implementation plan for the optimal way 
to effectively meet the needs as part of the scope of this 
grant.  Applicants should outline such services in their 
work plan section of their proposal.  This is not a grant 
program where funding flows directly to members of the 
Consortium.   

28.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 4 

On page 4 of the RFA, in the first paragraph, you list social 
determinants of health that are not listed in the 
categories on the consortium spreadsheet- what is the 
complete list of social determinants of health that a 
consortium should address or represent? 

Please see Attachment 10 (CBO Consortium Grid) for the 
full list of Social Determinants of Health that should be 
represented in the Consortium. 
 
Additionally, please see Addendum #4, notifying 
Applicants to leave the last column in the excel document 
blank. 

29.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 4) 

The last paragraph, it mentions values-based payment 
and contracting.  Can you please explain the criteria for 
these? 

Please visit the DSRIP website. More information on this 
topic can be found at: 
https://www.health.ny.gov/health_care/medicaid/redesi
gn/dsrip/vbp_reform.htm 
Further, more information can be found on VBP and 
social determinants at: 
http://www.health.ny.gov/health_care/medicaid/redesig
n/dsrip/social_determiniats_of_health_and_cbos.htm  

https://www.health.ny.gov/health_care/medicaid/redesign/dsrip/vbp_reform.htm
https://www.health.ny.gov/health_care/medicaid/redesign/dsrip/vbp_reform.htm
http://www.health.ny.gov/health_care/medicaid/redesign/dsrip/social_determiniats_of_health_and_cbos.htm
http://www.health.ny.gov/health_care/medicaid/redesign/dsrip/social_determiniats_of_health_and_cbos.htm
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Question 
# 

Corresponding 
RFA Section 

Bidder’s Question  Answer 

30.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 4-5) 

On the bottom of page 4 continuing to page 5, it states (I 
am paraphrasing): A requirement of the consortium is to 
identify and retain a consultant… This is seen as an initial 
investment by the CBO Consortium… If funding is not 
awarded, will the consortium be reimbursed? 

No, the consortium that is not selected will not be 
reimbursed for this cost. 

31.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 5) 

What are the critical business requirements described in 
the Successful Applicant Section on Page 5? Are they 
legal, IT, financial business terms, administrative and 
training workforce- or are there others? 

These requirements should be part of the analysis that 
the CBO consortium presents as part of their application 
and will not be provided to applicants by the Department.  

32.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 5) 

What is a “letter of PPS endorsement”? A letter of endorsement from the PPS stating that the 
Consortium has contacted and discussed with the PPS the 
Consortium’s application for the RFA.   
Three (3) letters of PPS endorsements are required to be 
uploaded as part of the application. 

33.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 5) 

The application calls for letters of endorsement from a 
PPS (3) but some of the "rest of state" Regional Economic 
Development Councils only have one PPS. How is a 
consortium supposed to collect three letters without 
collaborating with CBOs across multiple RED-C areas? 

The Rest of State region encompasses ALL of the REDC 
regions not included in the other areas: as Long Island, 
Mid-Hudson & New York City. 

34.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 5) 

Would it not seem contradictory that a sub $5 million 
dollar/non Medicaid billing agency would easily be able 
to obtain letters from 3 PPSs? Some small agencies are 
already finding it difficult to partner with a PPS in their 
own region, per this RFA. 

Only the Consortium Lead applicant (the application as a 
whole) needs to secure and upload letters of 
endorsement from the 3 PPSs that would support the 
entire Consortium application. 

35.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 5) 

How many letters of endorsements are needed from 
PPS? 
 

Three different PPS Letters of Endorsement are required 
per Consortium application.  Letters of PPS endorsements 
are a required uploaded as part of applicants’ proposals. 

36.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 5) 

To confirm: in order to apply, an applicant must obtain a 
letter of support from AT LEAST 3 PPSs? 

In order to apply, the CBO Consortium Lead (applicant), 
must secure a Letter of Endorsements from at least 3 
PPSs for the Consortium application. 

37.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 5) 

Can you elaborate on the Letters of Endorsement?  
Please see response to Question #s 35-39 for additional 
information. 
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Question 
# 

Corresponding 
RFA Section 

Bidder’s Question  Answer 

38.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 5) 

The application calls for letters of endorsement from a 
PPS (3) but some of the "rest of state" Regional Economic 
Development Councils only have one PPS. How is a 
consortium supposed to collect three letters? 

Please see response to Question # 36. 

39.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 5) 

Does the technical assistance/training have to be 
provided by the consultant? 

No.  The Consortium may choose to further subcontract 
for specific services they identify services to be provided 
in addition to the initial consultant.  Strategies and roles 
should be described in the application regarding the 
services, provision and the qualifications for those who 
may deliver services.     
The award should not be used to supplant funding for 
current positions among the organizations that are not 
related to the scope of the RFA.   
Please also see answer to #53. 

40.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

In your Grant Annoucement-DOH01-CBOPG-2016 it 
states “It is the Department's intent to award one award 
for each of the three regions outlined in the RFA. The 
three regions consist of New York City, Long Island and 
Mid-Hudson, and Rest of State”. 
 
When you say, the rest of the state, does it mean the 
Western New York region (Buffalo) can apply?   

The Rest of State region includes all regions excluding 
New York City, Long Island and Mid-Hudson. Please see 

Attachment 9 - NYS Regional Economic Development 
Councils Map. 

41.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

So, in NYC one lead agency will receive an award for one 
(mega) consortium of CBOs serving millions upon millions 
of a Medicaid eligible New Yorkers across all five 
boroughs working with all NYC-based PPSs? 

One award will be granted to the New York City region for 
at least $833,333.00 or up to $2,500,000.00. 

42.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Is it anticipated that a single award will be made per 
region or will there be multiple awards per region? 

One award will be made per region, for a total of three 
(3) awards across the state. 

43.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

How would we determine if a CBO consortium already 
exists in our area (Mid-Hudson)? 

It is up to the CBO Consortium to identify partners. 
 
Please see response to Questions #1 and #25. 

44.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Does the regional contract awarded need to include CBOs 
from all counties in the region??? 

Due to statewide geography, the Consortium is expected 
to procure representation from each county. However, if 
the consortium lead is unable to obtain this 
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# 

Corresponding 
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Bidder’s Question  Answer 

representation at the time of application, they should 
acknowledge this and describe how they would seek to 
recruit these counties moving forward if they receive the 
award or how they will serve the county. 

45.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

RFA Pg 6, "Use of Funds"  2nd bullet, "staff for 
Consortium planning activities", In addition to the Lead 
Agency, does this include CBO staff who will be working 
on Consortium planning activities as well? 

Yes, this includes CBO staff. 

46.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Since the PHIPs are all pre-approved via grants gateway 
and they have already established extensive partnerships 
with CBOs of all sorts, could this entity not serve as the 
consultant to help the CBOs get up and running? 
Promotes efficiency, synergy? 

Yes, a regional PHIP (Population Health Improvement 
Program) could serve as the consultant. 

47.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Please confirm- lead applicant must contract with a 
consultant, to assist with the grant application and 
implementation activities, but only a winning applicant 
will have state resources to pay for the consultants work 
in the application process? 

Only the awardees will receive the RFA grant funding that 
can be used to pay for the consultant’s work.  Those 
applicants who are not successful will NOT receive any 
funding for consultant services or any other costs 
incurred. 

48.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

What are the requirements to be a consultant?  Can they 
be a government agency, or do they have to be an 
individual or non-profit organization? Does the consultant 
also need to have an operating budget of less than 
$5million as well?  

The professional consultant cannot be the contractor or 
subcontractor to NYS DOH for the NYS DSRIP 
Independent Assessor, DSRIP Account Support Team, 
and/or be the primary DSRIP Evaluator.  
The consultant(s) to the CBO Consortium are not subject 
to the same eligibility criteria for the CBOs applying for 
the RFA.  Their qualifications for being the consultant for 
the strategic planning activities under the RFA need to be 
detailed in the application as noted on page 5. 

49.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

How do CBOs identify an appropriate consultant? Is there 
some type of list of qualified consultants? 

Please see response to Question #26. 

50.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

What if there is expertise within the consortium, can the 
requirement surrounding the consultant contractor be 
forgone?  

No.  We are providing the funding  as an opportunity for 
CBOs to recruit additional expert resources that 
understand current and future market conditions and to 
assist in how CBOs may participate and be financially 
sustainable.  It is expected that Consortium members 
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# 

Corresponding 
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Bidder’s Question  Answer 

would be fully participating in the planning and 
implementation processes.  The consultant provides 
additional resources for facilitation and expertise to 
contribute to the strategic planning activities.  This should 
allow the CBOs to continue to do their core services while 
engaging additional resources for project management 
and expertise. 

51.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

2nd bullet, "staff for Consortium planning activities", In 
addition to the Lead Agency, does this include CBO staff 
who will be working on Consortium planning activities as 
well? 

Yes, this includes CBO staff who will be working on 
planning activities as well.  

52.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Can the sub-contracted consultant be a PPS?  May the 
lead agency contract with a PPS for the services of a staff 
member(s) who contributed to a previously successful 
PPS application, to help prepare this application? 

No, the sub-contracted consultant cannot be a PPS. 

53.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Can you clarify exactly who can be a consultant?  Does it 
have to be an individual, or an organization with less than 
$5M operating budget as well? 

See answer to Question #51. 

54.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Are there minimum requirements for the required 
consultant, or a recommended list of consultants to 
choose from? 

 
Please see response to Question #51. 

55.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Since there is a requirement for having a consultant on 
board for the project, what are the MWBE requirements? 

The MWBE requirements have been amended. Please see 
Addendum #4 located at the following link: 
https://www.health.ny.gov/funding/rfa/1512160408/add
endum_4.pdf 
 
This MWBE Goal for Non-Personal Services is 30%, 
consistent with the agency goal. 

56.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Can a health care provider system, such as a PPS itself, be 
involved in providing the consulting services? 

Please see response to Question #55.  The PPS may 
contribute to and otherwise support the Consortium 
activities but would not qualify as a consultant or 
subcontractor for the RFA. 

57.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Please describe the State's vision regarding the type of 
consulting support, technical assistance, infrastructure 
development etc. that might be planned by a Consortium. 

The State envisions the Consortium (with consultant 
assistance) would support its members with 
understanding current and future market conditions, 

https://www.health.ny.gov/funding/rfa/1512160408/addendum_4.pdf
https://www.health.ny.gov/funding/rfa/1512160408/addendum_4.pdf
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business opportunities for their services, business and 
contracting models for engaging in DSRIP projects and 
other activities to promote financial sustainability going 
forward.   

58.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

With having only one consortium lead being awarded  per 
region, each region’s total would then be $2.5 million 
divided by 3? 

Please refer to Page 6 of the RFA, Section I. Introduction, 
Available Funding and Anticipated Awards where it 
states: Each of the three regional contracts will be valued 
for up to $2,500,000. They will be subject to state 
appropriation authority, acceptable performance, and 
compliance with all contract requirements.” 

59.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

How were the 3 regions determined? The three regions were determined based on population 
and geographic characteristics. 

60.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Is it anticipated that a single award will be made per 
region or will there be multiple awards per region. 

There will be a single award per region, for a total of 
three awards. 

61.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Is the expectation that the “rest of state” consortium will 
serve as a statewide initiate (excluding other 2 regions) or 
can one region such as capital region be considered for 
award 
 

The “rest of state” consortium must include the entire 
rest of state excluding New York City, Long Island & Mid-
Hudson. Please see the map on Attachment 8:  NYS Public 
Health Law §240 Minority Areas (page 32) for a 
breakdown of the regions that are considered.  

62.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Can a consortium use a hub model that splits into two 
regional components to complete aspects of the work 
plan and report back to the entire Consortium or Lead? 

Yes, as long as the Consortium governance and 
organizational structure are described in the application.  

63.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

New York City is a fairly large area.  Does the Consortium 
provide services to the entire given region if it is award 
the grant? 

Yes, the consortium should serve the entire New York 
City area. 

64.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Will the State consider an application that does not cover 
the entire upstate "rest of state" region, and/or a sub-
regional approach presented in a single application 

The “rest of state” area must represent all of the 
remaining REDC regions. Please also see response to 
Question # 65. 

65.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Can you provide more information on why the Hudson 
Valley and Long Island regions are established as a single-
consortium unit for the purposes of this grant; given that 
there are few organizations with budgets of less than $5 
million that serve both? 

A hub model can be applied for this region. 
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66.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Does DOH anticipate that the three regions would 
interact or coordinate with each other in any way? 

It would be beneficial for the three regions to collaborate 
and share ideas as activities move forward, but it is not a 
requirement of the RFA. 

67.  Section I:  
Introduction 
(Page 6) 

Can planning grant funds be used to support 
infrastructure development such as HIT, legal services to 
support new governance models, on-line training and 
web presence, etc.? 

Yes.  Please refer to the RFA,  the “Use of Funds” section 
on page 6 for a detailed list of what funds may be used 
for. 

68.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

In the RFP it states that the consultant cannot be the 
DSRIP evaluator.  Does that apply only to the prime 
contractor or to sub-contractors as well? 

This only applies to the prime contractor. Sub-contractors 
to these entities are eligible as long as they have the 
qualifications for such activities. 

69.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

In the RFA (page 7) it states "the professional consultant 
cannot be the contractor for the NYS DSRIP Independent 
Assessor, Support Team, and/or evaluator" but can the 
professional consultant be involved with a local PPS? 

 Yes.  

70.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Does the population served by the CBOs have to be a 
Medicaid (and/or) dual population, or uninsured?  Or can 
the CBO also serve other populations (Medicare, low-
income but not necessarily Medicaid, etc.)? 

The CBO’s must predominantly serve the Medicaid and 
low-income populations.  

71.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

On page 7, in the first bullet - is an 'or' missing between 
the words targeted population and the word community-
based social...? 

For clarification on “Who May Apply” please refer to 
Addendum #3 which was issued on 6/8/16. 

72.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Our organization does not currently bill Medicaid; 
however, we may bill in the future.  Does this disqualify 
our agency? 

If the organization does not bill Medicaid, they are 
eligible to apply. However if you are a HCBS provider who 
will be billing in the future, you are not eligible.  Support 
activities were previously provided through MCTAC. 

73.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Many agencies have operating budgets that are under $5 
million but have very small stand along programs that are 
reimbursed with Medicaid dollars- can these agencies 
participate in the consortium? 

Any organization that bills Medicaid is ineligible to apply.  
Grants using Medicaid funds are not considered Medicaid 
billable services. 

74.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Our organization currently has less than $5 million in 
revenue, and today does not bill Medicaid. We have been 
approved to provide Adult BH HCBS to Medicaid HARP 
clients effective 10/1/2016.  We are working on a plan to 
bill. Is our organization eligible as a CBO? 

If the organization does not bill Medicaid, they are 
eligible to apply. However if you are a HCBS qualified 
entity who will be billing in the future, you are not 
eligible. Support activities were previously provided 
through MCTAC. 
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75.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Can a public health agency or association of such 
members apply? 

Local government units and municipalities do not qualify 
as 501(c)3 entities and therefore, are not eligible for the 
RFA.    
Please see RFA Section II:  Who May Apply for additional 
information. 

76.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

My organization has a larger than 5 million operating 
budget, but it is a multiple state entity... the regional NY 
approach is where we have local offices and 
implementation.  Are we eligible to apply as per the RFA? 

If the organization as a whole has an operating budget of 
larger than $5 million, they are ineligible to apply.  
Further, it is intended for New York State Community 
Based Organizations. A multiple state entity is not an 
intended recipient under this RFA.  

77.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Is it correct that CBOs that do any Medicaid work are not 
eligible to attend? 

Any CBO that currently bills Medicaid is not eligible to 
apply. 

78.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

We are collaborating with many agencies and another 
organization on a large project.  We are buying and 
renovating a building to house a men's shelter, health 
clinic, resource center and job skills program.  Our 
mission covers part of 3 counties. 
 
Would we be eligible or does someone else have to apply 
for the grant with our project as part of it? 

This organization would be eligible as long as they meet 
eligibility requirements as stated on page 7 of the RFA. 

79.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

How much weight will be given to the $5 million budget? 
CBOs have been encouraged to join networks with larger 
providers. Funding could be well used by larger providers 
who are still small compared to the PPSs. 

Applicants MUST have a budget of $5 million or less 
to apply for this opportunity. The DOH intent is  
to ensure that this grant reaches those CBO’s who have 
less access to other resources.   
 

80.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

I just wanted to confirm.  Our organization's budget is 
over 5 million and while all that money is earmarked for 
other non DSRIP projects, I assume we are not 
compatible with this RFA.    

Organizations whose budget is greater than 5 million 
would be ineligible to apply for this funding opportunity. 
The Consortium lead and members must have annual 
operating budgets of $5 million or less to ensure that this 
grant reaches those CBO’s who have less access to other 
resources. 

81.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Would a nonprofit membership association that serves 
community-based social and human services 

No, the CBO Consortium and CBO Consortium Lead must 
be a not-for-profit 501(c)3, non-Medicaid billing 
community-based social and human service organizations 
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# 
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organizations, rather than providing direct services, be 
eligible to serve as a Consortium Lead?   

that currently provides services to the targeted 
population 

82.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Can a small NFP partner with a CBO to share the 
responsibilities and, in effect be partners for a grant? 

A not-for-profit (NFP) can be part of a CBO Consortium as 
long as they meet the minimum eligibility requirements 
on page 7 of the RFA. 

83.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Can a member of the consortium be a FOR-profit 
community based agency? Or do all members have to be 
non for profit? 

The CBO Consortium members and CBO Consortium Lead 
must be a not-for-profit 501(c)3, non-Medicaid billing 
community-based social and human service organizations 
that currently provides services to the targeted 
population 

84.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Since, billing Medicaid and having members that are on 
the coalition are 2 separate issues, the RFA says that 
CBOs that may have programs that bill Medicaid cannot 
be a member of the existing coalition? 

The Consortium cannot include any member CBO’s who 
bill Medicaid. 

85.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

On page 7, under the first bullet point, it reads…”non-
Medicaid health organization…currently providing 
comprehensive health services…”  Then under the bullets 
it says health care providers do not qualify. We are a 
nonprofit organization serving people with disabilities 
with advocacy, information and referral, housing 
advocacy, social supports and services, Social Security 
benefits advisement, peer counseling, etc. Do we qualify 
as the Consortium Lead? If not, would we qualify as a 
CBO? 

The CBO Consortium and CBO Consortium Lead must be a 
not-for-profit 501(c)3, non-Medicaid billing community-
based social and human service organizations that 
currently provides services to the targeted population.   
 
If you meet the eligibility criteria stated on page 7 of the 
RFA, you will be eligible to apply. 

86.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

We note that on page 7, under Section II. Who May 
Apply, applicants may not include health care providers, 
and on page 8, the CBO must not be currently providing 
billable MA services; however, many CBOs – that also 
provide health services and may bill MA – provide social 
services to MA participants that are the target of this 
RFA, and these CBOs’ social services are not billed to MA 
nor are they or they connected to PPSs, but should be.  
What provisions to connect these essential CBOs social 
services can be made in this RFA or in other State policy 
efforts? 

Other resources have been identified in the Applicants’ 
Conference presentation for those not eligible for this 
RFA. We hope you will make use of those resources to 
enhance your business capacities for financial 
sustainability.   
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87.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

We are an umbrella agency with a total budget of 
approximately 7 million; however, once our largest 
program (which will NOT be billing Medicaid) we hover 
around 4 million.  Are we eligible to apply? 

The Consortium lead and each members must have 
annual operating budgets of $5 million or less. 
 
If your overall operating budget is over $5 million you will 
not be eligible to apply. 

88.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Many non-profit organizations in New York City have 
operating budgets that are higher than $5 million 
annually. Though their budgets are larger, their funding is 
often restricted to use for specific purposes (i.e., from 
government sources for the provision of specific 
services), and they do not necessarily have easy access to 
the resources to be competitive under Medicaid redesign. 
Will the State consider adjusting the recommendations 
that a Consortium lead and members have an annual 
operating budget of less than $5 million to a higher 
amount (page 7)? Community-based organizations with 
budgets over this size would also greatly benefit from 
participation in a CBO Consortium. 

The Consortium lead and each members must have 
annual operating budgets of $5 million or less to ensure 
that this grant reaches those CBO’s who have less access 
to other resources. 

89.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Some community-based organizations bill Medicaid for 
certain behavioral health services, but this business 
operates separately from its other programs. For 
example, a community-based organization may operate a 
small Article 31 mental health clinic, but also offer 
programs separate from this that impact the social 
determinants of health. Can these organizations be 
included in the CBO Consortium, given their experiences 
of serving the community and addressing the social 
determinants of health? These organizations still struggle 
to connect with PPSs on DSRIP projects even if they bill 
Medicaid, and their non-Medicaid billable programs are 
just as crucial to DSRIP project success. 

Please refer to page 7 of the RFA  “Who May Apply”.  If 
an organization bills Medicaid they will not be eligible to 
apply. 

90.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

On page 7 sub-bullet 2, the RFA states that a CBO 
Consortium and CBO Consortium Lead must be a “non-
Medicaid billing health organization that currently 
provides comprehensive health services to the targeted 

The language was amended for clarity and omits 
reference to comprehensive health services.   Please refer 
to Addendum #3 issued on 6/8/16 for clarification of the 
language cited in this question. The CBO Consortium and 
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# 

Corresponding 
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population, community-based social and human service 
organizations.” Later on the same page (paragraph 4), it 
states that applicants cannot be health care providers. 
Can you clarify the meaning of “comprehensive health 
services”? Additionally, can you clarify who the “targeted 
population” is? 

CBO Consortium Lead must be a not-for-profit 501(c)3, 
non-Medicaid billing community-based social and human 
service organizations that currently provides services to 
the targeted population. 
 
The “targeted population” is the Medicaid population. 

91.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

On page 7, it says that applicants may not include health 
care provider associations. Below is our mission 
statement, and I wanted to check if are eligible to apply 
as a consortium lead. 
  
“As the umbrella advocacy organization of behavioral 
health agencies in New York City and environs, the 
Coalition’s mission is to advocate for, inform, and provide 
training and technical assistance for these agencies so 
that they may provide the best possible services with 
sufficient funding in a favorable regulatory environment. 
Taken together, these agencies serve more than 350,000 
adults and children and deliver the entire continuum of 
behavioral health care in every neighborhood.” 

No. The CBO Consortium and CBO Consortium Lead must 
be a not-for-profit 501(c)3, non-Medicaid billing 
community-based social and human service organizations 
that currently provides services to the targeted 
population. 
 

92.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

What happens if a consortium decides it cannot meet 
certain key needs without the involvement of an 
organization with a budget larger than $5 million, even 
though it is led by a smaller organization? 

This RFA is limited to CBO’s with budgets of $5 million or 
less at this time to ensure that this grant reaches those 
CBO’s who have less access to other resources. This 
includes all members of the Consortium. 
 
This RFA requires the assistance from a subcontracted 
consultant to meet and strengthen key needs for the CBO 
Consortium. 

93.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Just to confirm, all member organizations of the 
Consortium, not only the Lead, need to be operating on a 
budget of less than 5 million? 

All member organizations of the Consortium, not just the 
Lead, need  an operating budget of $5 million or less. 

94.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

If our agency bills Medicaid for an unrelated service, are 
we still able to participate in a consortium applying for 
this RFA? 

The CBO Consortium and CBO Consortium Lead must be a 
not-for-profit 501(c)3, non-Medicaid billing community-
based social and human service organizations that 
currently provides services to the targeted population. 
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Since your agency bills Medicaid, they will not be eligible 
to apply. 

95.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Can the foundation component of a healthcare provider 
association apply? 

A foundation component that is part of a healthcare 
provider who is billing Medicaid is ineligible to apply. 

96.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

It says that the annual operating budget of the 
consortium lead and consortium members *should* not 
exceed $5M.  Does it follow that the operating budget(s) 
of either the Lead or Consortium members could be 
greater than $5M? 

All member organizations of the Consortium, not just the 
Lead, need to be operating on a budget of $5 million or 
less. 

97.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Please clarify "The Consortium lead and members should 
have annual operating budgets of LESS than $5 million" - 
is this an aggregate amount or each member must be less 
than $5 million. 

All member organizations of the Consortium, not just the 
Lead, need to be operating on a budget of 5 million or 
less. 

98.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

If a CBO has an agreement with a PPS to assist with a 
project, are they also considered ineligible to apply for 
this grant even though they are not a Medicaid provider?  
For example a CBO that is helping area PPS(s) implement 
patient activation surveys. 

These CBO’s are eligible to apply. 

99.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Can you clarify ..what is meant by “…to support CBOs 
who do not bill Medicaid..” 
 
Are you referring to those concrete, case management 
services that are expected when working with the 
Medicaid population, that is unserved/under-served, thus 
resulting is these “non-billable” services…?  I’m sure you 
don’t mean a CBO that does not bill Medicaid as I don’t 
believe they exists…as how would a licensed OMH CBO 
turn away this population….one would have to bill 
Medicaid? 

 The CBO Consortium and CBO Consortium Lead must be 
a not-for-profit 501(c)3, non-Medicaid billing community-
based social and human service organizations that 
currently provides services to the targeted population.  
OMH CBOs bill Medicaid and therefore are ineligible for 
this RFA. 
 

100.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

I’m understanding that even if a consortium itself does 
not provide Medicaid reimbursable services, if its 
members do – the consortium is not eligible? 

The Consortium or the Consortium Lead cannot be an 
entity that bills Medicaid.  If any of the member CBOs or 
the Consortium Lead bill Medicaid for services, the 
application will be ineligible and rejected. 
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101.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Does every member of the consortium have to be a non-
Medicaid billing organization or just the lead 
organization? 

The CBO Consortium members and the CBO Consortium 
Lead must be a not-for-profit 501(c)3, non-Medicaid 
billing health organization. 

102.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

What if the CBO only provides Medicaid transportation? 
Are they not eligible? 

If this CBO is billing Medicaid for transportation services, 
they are not eligible. 

103.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Can you clarify page 7 of the RFA.  The eligibility 
requirements state that CBO consortium and lead provide 
health services but in the middle of the page under 
“applicants may not include” it states health care 
providers.  Can you tell me of the following entities that 
are on our campus would be eligible 
To apply for this grant: 
 
Assisted living 24 hour memory care with all private pay 
residents. In other words not low income? 
 
An independent living facility with no health services 
provided? 
 
A Certified Home Health agency who has the capacity to 
bill Medicaid but only bills Medicare and is already part of 
a PPS DSRIP? 

These services make the entity asking the question 
ineligible because it is a health care provider that is not 
predominantly serving the Medicaid population. 
Please refer to  Addendum #3 issued on 6/8/16 for 
clarification of the language cited in this question. 

104.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

On page 7, can you clarify the seeming contradiction 
between the line that says the Consortium and Lead 
“must be a health organization that currently provides 
comprehensive health services” vs the line that say that 
Applicants may NOT include health care providers.  

Please refer to  Addendum #3 issued on 6/8/16 for 
clarification of the language cited in this question. 

105.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Since CBO engagement is already progressing, we 
presume that “billable Medicaid services” is traditional 
fee-for-service billing and does NOT include waiver-based 
DSRIP/PPS contractual payments for innovative 
contributions by CBOs. Is this correct? 

The CBO must meet the requirements as stated in the 
RFA.  The DSRIP/PPS contractual payments for services 
would not count as billable Medicaid services. 
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106.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Could you confirm if this RFA is open to all CBO's or 
specifically to CBO's that are not Medicaid billers such as 
a meals on wheels program. 

This RFA is open to CBO’s that are not Medicaid billers. 

107.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Are HCBS providers eligible for the CBO planning grant?   
 
Currently, HCBS providers may not be billing yet, but 
when HCBS services comes on-line, they may bill 
Medicaid for these services only.   

Please see response to Question #75. 

108.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Based upon the description of CBO's, I believe that our 
program, does not qualify.  While we are an OASAS 
licensed outpatient program, we also offer other grant 
funded programs so I wanted to be sure without 
assuming we were not eligible.   

Your program does not qualify. This RFA is open to CBO’s 
that are not Medicaid billers. 

109.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

If you are a subcontractor with Medicaid Managed Long 
Term Care plans and DO NOT submit billing to Medicaid 
directly, does that disqualify you from this grant? 

You may qualify as long as you meet the RFA eligibility 
criteria and the specific service you provide meets the 
social determinants of health criteria as identified in the 
excel spreadsheet Attachment 10.   

110.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

As a nonprofit not connected to a PPS and not billing for 
Medicaid services, we are very interested in joining a 
consortium in order to connect and work with a PPS to 
help us build our capacity for health management and 
care coordination. 
 
However, what concerns us about this RFA is the fact that 
there is a budget restriction on the agency that can apply 
as consortium lead as well as on the agencies that can be 
consortium members (page 7, second bullet of the RFA 
states they should have an annual operating budget of $5 
million or less). Since our annual budget is higher, does 
this exclude us from even joining a consortium? It seems 
that a lot of providers will be excluded based on budget 
size -- even though the issue of connecting and working 
with PPS networks most certainly also is an issue for mid- 
to larger-sized organizations, not only for small CBOs. 
 

Other resources have been identified in the Applicants’ 
Conference presentation for those not eligible for this 
RFA.  
We hope you will make use of those resources to 
enhance your business capacities for financial 
sustainability.  This RFA is limited to CBO’s with budgets 
of $5 million or less at this time to ensure that this grant 
reaches those CBO’s who have less access to other 
resources.   
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Would the Department of Health consider a revision to 
remove this requirement on budget size so other 
agencies with budgets higher than $5 million can also 
profit from joining a consortium? 

111.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Are there any opportunities for agencies with larger 
budgets (over $5 million) to collaborate or partner with a 
$5 million budget or less agencies on this RFP? 
 

This RFA is limited to CBO’s with budgets of $5 million or 
less. 

112.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

All of the necessary CBOs to address key social 
determinants of health may not already be identified by 
some local PPSs.  Can additional local CBOs be added to a 
Consortium if not already on the PPS's performance 
network list to fill these gaps? 

Yes, additional CBO’s can be added to a Consortium, 
whether or not they are in a PPS performance network. 

113.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Is it necessary for the Lead Consortium to be located in 
and conducting business in, high need areas of New York 
State? 

Yes, it is necessary for the lead Consortium to be 
conducting business in high need areas of NYS serving the 
Medicaid and low-income population. 

114.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

On page 7, under ‘Applicants must meet the following 
eligibility requirements: 
Second bullet… 
•The Consortium lead and members should have annual 
operating budgets of LESS than $5 million to ensure that 
this grant reaches those CBO’s who have less access to 
other resources; 
 
If we write this grant, our agency would be the 
Consortium ‘lead’. Our annual budget is ~$7.5m, 
HOWEVER, the bulk of that is dedicated to one large 
program administered by our agency. Our programs that 
provide the ‘Community-based services that address the 
social determinants of health…’ constitute a composite 
budget much LESS than $5 million. 
 
Also, are all agencies included in the Consortium 
supposed to have annual budgets less than $5 million 
also?  

This RFA is limited to CBO’s with total budgets of $5 
million or less at this time. 
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Since the inception of our local PPS (Finger Lakes PPS) we 
have been involved at a very high level. We feel 
positioned to submit a strong proposal and to deliver a 
sound product. 

115.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

On page 7, second bullet, the RFA states that the $5 
million cap is "to ensure that this grant reaches those 
CBO's who have less access to other resources." 
 
However, a recent report by the Human Services Council 
(HSC) of NYC, "New York Nonprofits in the Aftermath of 
FEGS: A Call to Action," states that "organizations with 
budgets from $10 million to $49 million are more likely to 
be in financial distress than those with budgets of less 
than $1 million, and a significant portion—60 percent—
are financially distressed, having no more than three 
months of cash reserves." (Page 3 of attached document). 
 
Also, in the same document, HSC states that the 
"transition to Medicaid Managed Care poses considerable 
risk for human service providers" (page 3). and that it is 
critically important to make sure "New York’s transition 
to Medicaid Managed Care is a win for beneficiaries, 
taxpayers, and human services providers" (page 4 of HSC 
Report). 
 
Given that organizations with budgets in the $10-$49 
million are the ones more likely facing financial distress 
than smaller organizations and given HSC's 
recommendation that a successful transition to Medicaid 
Managed Care is vital, is it possible to change the budget 
limitations? 

Other resources have been identified in the Applicants’ 
Conference presentation for those not eligible for this 
RFA.  
 
The Department hopes you will make use of those 
resources to enhance your business capacities for 
financial sustainability.   
 
This RFA opportunity is reserved for CBO’s with an 
operating budget of $5 million or less. 

116.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Can municipalities apply for this grant or be part of a 
consortium? 

Municipalities and other local government units are not 
qualified since they are not 501c3 organizations. 
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117.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Are Westchester 202 housing facilities qualified for this 
grant? 
 
We just opened a new 202 housing facility so we don’t 
have the 3 year experience requirement but we do have a 
202 for profit facility that we have 15 years’ experience 
with.  Would we qualify for the grant with this 
experience? 

No.  All consortium members must be 501c3 non-profit. 

118.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Does every member of the consortium have to have an 
annual operating budget less than $5 million or just the 
lead organization? 

All members of the consortium, including the lead, need 
to have an annual operating budget of $5 million or less. 

119.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

1. There is a stated requirement that “The Consortium 
lead and members should have annual operating 
budgets of LESS than $5 million to ensure that this 
grant reaches those CBO’s who have less access to 
other resources”. 

 
a. Given the large number of potential members in 

each Consortium, we presume that this means 
that EACH member must have a budget less than 
$5 million.  Adding the word “each” after 
“members” or after “million” would clarify this. 

You are correct. This RFA is limited to CBO’s with budgets 
of $5 million or less. 

120.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

I have a question about the status of our organization in 
order to apply for the grant.  My organization, Is a private 
business with a Sole Member which makes our 
organization a for-profit status organization.  Please 
inform if any organization is eligible to apply for this 
grant. 

Your organization is ineligible to apply.  The organization 
must be 501c3 non-profit. 

121.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

One of our PPS Partners is a Pharmacy who expressed 
interest in the RFA for the CBO Planning Grant but they 
have a question on if they would be eligible to apply.  
They bill 10% Medicaid and 45% Medicaid Managed Care.  
Are they eligible to apply?   

Any consortium member who bills any percent Medicaid 
is ineligible to apply. 
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122.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

RFA Pg 8, "Each CBO Consortium Lead must...." Item #1, 
The reference to, "The number of CBOs by county", Is this 
speaking specifically to the number of COB's which are 
included in the Consortium by County or total number of 
CBOs in the county? 

This is speaking to the number of CBO’s within the 
consortium grouped by county, not all of the CBO’s in the 
county. 

123.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
7) 

Can the proposed project target an under-served city 
within the region, or must services be provided to the 
entire region? 

The Consortium should reflect representation across the 
regions and seek to assist the CBOs in the region.   

124.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
8) 

Regarding the statement on Page 8 that the CBO must 
not be currently providing billable MA services, can we 
get a clarification that the wording should be interpreted 
to mean ‘billing MA services’, since it is the expectation 
that in the future social services will be eligible for value 
based payments through MA, and thus would be ‘billable’ 
services? 

 
See answer to question #109.  PPS and VBP payments 
would not constitute Medicaid billing under this RFA 
eligibility criteria. 

125.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
8) 

RFA grant stated that CBOs should already be providing 
high-need services to a “Medicaid and low-income 
uninsured population.”  Does the population served by 
the CBOs have to be already on Medicaid or can they be 
Medicaid-eligible but not enrolled? If the CBO also 
primarily serves a Dual, Medicare, uninsured, and/or 
lower-income (but above Medicaid) population, are they 
eligible as well. 

 
The CBO should be serving a low-income population that 
is Medicaid, Medicaid-eligible or similar in socio-
economic characteristics.  

126.  Section II:  Who 
May Apply (Page 
9) 

"Each CBO Consortium Lead must...." Item #1, The 
reference to, "The number of CBOs by county", Is this 
speaking specifically to the number of COB's which are 
included in the Consortium by County or total number of 
CBOs in the county? 

This is speaking to the number of CBO’s within the 
consortium grouped by county, not all of the CBO’s in the 
county 

127.  Section III:  
Project 
Narrative/Work 
Plan Outcomes 
(Page 9) 

On page 8, the RFA states that a CBO Consortium Lead 
must include in their application “The number of CBOs by 
county.” Does this refer to the number of CBOs by county 
in the Consortium? It would be difficult to include a 
general estimate of all CBOs in a given county in New 
York State. 

This is speaking to the number of CBO’s within the 
consortium grouped by county, not all of the CBO’s in the 
county 
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128.  Section III:  
Project 
Narrative/Work 
Plan Outcomes 
(Page 9) 

On page 8, 6th paragraph, it states all subcontractors 
must be approved by the DOH. Is there a list of potential 
qualified subcontractors?  

Please see response to Question #26. 
 
The Department does not have a pre-qualified list of 
subcontractors. 

129.  Section III:  
Project 
Narrative/Work 
Plan Outcomes, 
Subsection A:  
Location (Page 9) 

Under Section IIIA. Location - does "Rest of State" mean 
that a given consortium will support the work of the 
entire upstate region outside of NYS and Long 
Island/Hudson, or may a consortium apply to serve one 
region located in the "Rest of State?" 

“Rest of State” comprises the entire region outside of 
New York City, Long Island, and Mid-Hudson. (This 
includes the remaining 7 Regional Economic 
Development Council Regions: Capital Region, North 
Country, Mohawk Valley, Southern Tier, Central New 
York, Finger Lakes, and Western New York). 
 
A consortium must serve all regions in the “Rest of State”. 

130.  Section III:  
Project 
Narrative/Work 
Plan Outcomes, 
Subsection C:  
Workplan (Page 
9) 

Under the work plan efforts listed on page 9: what are 
examples of acceptable launch activities for CBOs to 
begin? 

The Department is relying on Applicants to identify 
appropriate implementation plan and launch activities for 
CBOs to begin the strategic planning scope of work.   

131.  Section IV:  
Administrative 
Requirements  
(Page 13) 

Is the Grants Gateway 10Mb file size limit for EACH 
uploaded file, or TOTAL of ALL files uploaded? 

The 10MB file size limit is for EACH uploaded file. 

132.  Section IV:  
Administrative 
Requirements  
(Page 15) 

If a consortium is awarded funding from this planning 
grant, can the consortium invoice for consulting services 
used to apply for the grant, even though this will be a 
retro-payment? 

Yes, the consortium can invoice for consulting services as 
a retro-active payment as long as the consultant agrees 
to this set-up. 

133.  Section IV:  
Administrative 
Requirements  
(Page 17) 

On page 17, 2nd paragraph, is it meant that if we have a 
combined purchase of services and/or equipment greater 
than $25, 000, we do not have to comply with any 
M/WBE requirements and further, do not have to fill out 
an M/WBE Utilization Plan? Do we still need to document 
good faith efforts in such a case? 

Please refer to Addendum #4 issued on 6/21/16.  This 
addendum adjusts the MWBE goal for this opportunity to 
the agency’s goal of 30%.   
 
Applicants are now required to complete an MWBE 
Utilization Plan.  If the applicant does not plan to meet 
the 30% goal, they are required to complete an MWBE 
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Question 
# 

Corresponding 
RFA Section 

Bidder’s Question  Answer 

Waiver Request.  As part of the MWBE Waiver Request, 
applicants should document their good faith efforts to 
meet the 30% goal. 

134.  Section IV:  
Administrative 
Requirements  
(Page 17) 

We appreciate the recognition that many nonprofit CBOs 
are themselves already MWBEs; do we read correctly 
that on page 17, there is no obligation to otherwise utilize 
MWBEs?   

Please refer to Addendum #4 issued on 6/21/16 to 
address this question.  MWBE requirements apply to non-
labor costs of the proposal where outside services such as 
consulting and other vendor costs are required.  The CBO 
Consortium itself is outside of the MWBE requirement if 
it decides to hire any staff for this project – these would 
be labor costs not subject to MWBE requirement. 

135.  Section V:  
Completing the 
Application (Page 
21) 

Is there a page or character limit for the application? This is an Online Grants Gateway funding opportunity, 
therefore when completing  the Online Application 
through Grants Gateway, applicants will be required to 
submit responses to criteria outlined in Section V:  
Completing the Application.  The Character Limit 
Response to each section/criteria is limited to 4,000 
characters. 

136.  Section V:  
Completing the 
Application (Page 
21) 

Please indicate the preferred font and format and any 
page/word/character minimums or limitations for 
applications. 

Please see response to Question #135 9.   

137.  Section V:  
Completing the 
Application (Page 
22) 

Where asked for the number of community-based 
organizations by county, is that total number of CBOs or 
just the CBOs in the consortium? 

This is speaking to the number of CBO’s within the 
consortium grouped by county, not all of the CBO’s in the 
county 

138.  Section V:  
Completing the 
Application (Page 
24) 

On page 24, the RFA states "Specify the source of 
financial support for each staff item"; does this refer only 
to matching costs? 

Any in-kind costs for existing personnel who will work on 
the project or other anticipated sources of funding in 
addition to positions that would be funded by the grant.   

139.  Section V:  
Completing the 
Application (Page 
25) 

Can CBOs use this money to hire additional staff in order 
to implement program activities and interact with 
PPSs/MCOs etc? Or would additional staff be limited to 
the 15% spend for administrative costs? 

The Consortium can use the award to hire additional staff 
for project activities.  
 
The consultant expenses and other direct costs of 
implementing would be considered Program Services.  
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Question 
# 

Corresponding 
RFA Section 

Bidder’s Question  Answer 

On July 1, 2013, limitations on administrative expenses 
and executive compensation contained within Governor 
Cuomo’s Executive Order #38 and related regulations 
published by the Department (Part 1002 to 10 NYCRR – 
Limits on Administrative Expenses and Executive 
Compensation) went into effect.  EO38 defines 
Administrative Expenses as those expenses paid with 
State Funds or State Approved Payments that are 
incurred in connection with a Provider’s management 
overhead, but which are not attributable directly to the 
provision of Program Services.  To provide assistance with 
compliance regarding Executive Order #38 and the 
related regulations, please refer to the Executive Order 

#38 website at: http://executiveorder38.ny.gov.  A 
worksheet to assist providers in determining their 
administrative expenses has also been provided there 

(http://executiveorder38.ny.gov/guidance/appse-
calculation-worksheet).   
 
 

140.  Section V:  
Completing the 
Application (Page 
25) 

If administration costs are limited to 15% of total grant 
spending, does that include all personnel including the 
consultant and all staff? 

No, the consultant expenses would be outside of the 
administrative expenses and would be considered 
Program Services.   

141.  Section V:  
Completing the 
Application (Page 
27) 

On page 27, the "applications will be evaluated on a 100 
point scale," but the total adds to 110 points. Are 
preference points considered bonus points in the 
application? 

Preference points are considered bonus points totaling 
up to an additional 10 points for this application. 

142.  Attachment 10:  
CBO Consortium 
Grid (Pre 
Submission 
Upload) 

Do you expect the Consortium to have agency 
representation in all 20 social determinant categories 
listed on the consortium spreadsheet? 

While it is not necessary, the broader the representation 
across regions and SD categories, it will be viewed 
positively regarding the Consortium’s intended scope for 
organizations to benefit the strategic planning activities. 

http://executiveorder38.ny.gov/
http://executiveorder38.ny.gov/guidance/appse-calculation-worksheet
http://executiveorder38.ny.gov/guidance/appse-calculation-worksheet
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Addition:  Answer to Question #1: 

 

 

Letters of Interest Forms Submitted 
 

First Name Last Name Company 

Caren  Fairweather Maternal Infant Services Network of Orange, Sullivan and Ulter Counties, Inc. 

Sarah  Walton Syracuse Northeast Community Center 

Gwen  O'Shea Health and Welfare Council of Long Island 

Ivy Tran The Arthur Ashe Institute for Urban Health  

Andrea  Haradon S2AY Rural Health Network, Inc. 

Charles  Oduro St. Catherine of Genoa Church 

John Craik P2 Collaborative of Western New York 

Dennie Beach Go Africa Network Inc. 

Pastor A.  Singleton Faith Outreach Ministries 

Cheryl Hunter-Grant Lower Hudson Valley Perinatal Network 

Greta Niu Planned Parenthood of Central and Western New York 
 

 


